



WEST HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

JOINT STREETS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE / BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday December 26, 2017 Chaminade High School, West Hills

Revised December 27, 2017

Those in attendance were: Anthony Brosamle, Faye Barta, Tom Booth, Dan Brin, Glenn Jennings, Heidi Manning, Olivia Naturman, Steve Randall, Reeyan Raynes, Joan Trent, and Brad Vanderhoof.

Committee Co-Chair Anthony Brosamle called the meeting to order at 7:37 PM. A quorum was established.

The November 2017 Joint Streets and Transportation Committee / Board Meeting Minutes were approved.

Numbers refer to agenda items:

3. Chair Comments: Anthony announced Olivia Naturman is now Co-chair of the Streets and Transportation Committee.

4. CF 17-1142 Bike Lane Pavement Conditions: Olivia distributed, 'Motion,' beginning, "In the past few months there have been several high-profile lawsuit settlements involving accidents that occurred in City of Los Angeles Bike Lanes..." presented by Mitchell Englander, Councilmember, 12th District, stamped PUBLIC WORKS & GANG REDUCTION, date stamped OCT 4 2017. Dan and Faye discussed a section of the motion that could result in the removal of existing bike lanes. Reeyan reported the Bureau of Street Services has an online listing of road conditions and the link is available on the WHNC website. The idea of filing a CIS in opposition unless amended was discussed. Steve and Brad both made the point a CIS in opposition does not inhibit the ability of the WHNC to file a subsequent CIS with suggestions for amendment. Dan made a motion to approve a CIS in opposition. Tom seconded.

The CIS in opposition to CF 17-1142 was approved by a vote of nine (9) yes votes with one (1) abstention. The co-chairs will prepare the CIS for the January WHNC Board meeting.

5. LAUSD Planned VAPA High School at Highlander Site: Faye reported an ad hoc subcommittee from the WHNC Zoning and Planning Committee has completed the letter in response to the EIR, and the letters were mailed. She stated the next step is to contact the news media. Brad and Anthony are working to post the letter on social media.

6. and 7. Budget and Vision Zero: Olivia distributed, 'WHNC Streets and Transportation, Vision Zero Plan and Budget Proposal.' She then gave an overview of the workgroup meeting attended by herself and Brad, and presented the proposal. Reeyan suggested the Mayor's bicycle initiative, and the LA Bike Coalition as resources for information. Anthony made a motion to approve spending \$1200 of the Streets and Transportation budget as per the proposal. Tom seconded.

The motion to send a \$1200 funding request to the Budget Committee was unanimously approved.

Olivia commented she will seek funding from Vision Zero Los Angeles – 2015-2025.

8. Speeding and Reckless Driving: Anthony reported Steve Kallen is working with Eric Moody from the CD 12 office on the possible implementation of rumble strips and other methods of slowing traffic. Faye reported the speed hump application period will open on February 18th, and only fifty (50) applications per council district will be accepted. Reeyan suggested holding a workshop. Faye volunteered to help conduct the workshop as she has experience with the application process.

Committee Co-Chair Anthony Brosamle adjourned the meeting at 8:35 PM.

The next meeting of this committee will be held on: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 at 7:30 PM, Chaminade High School Condon Center, second floor conference room.